From:  Colvin, Michacl

Sent: 4/6/2012 11:38:53 AM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Service of A.12-03-001 ALJ Ruling

From: Bryant, Shonta

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 11:36 AM

To: 'AHK4@pge.com’; 'Daniel.Pease@pge.com'; 'ERasmussen@MarinEnergyAuthority.org’;
'James.Sanchez@fresno.goV'; 'KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com'; 'Katie.Stevens@Fresno.gov';
'SASMorrison.Law@gmail.com'; 'Sue.Mara@rtoadvisors.com’; 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’;
'blaising@brauniegal.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com'; Danforth, Christopher;
'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org'; Heiden, Gregory; Tan, Lee-Whei; Colvin,
Michael; Zuniga, Margarita; 'regrelcpuccases@pge.com'; Levin, Robert; Clark, Richard W.;
'stepheniec@greenlining.org’; 'theresa.mueller@sfgov.org’

Cc: Milon, Oyin

Subject: Service of A.12-03-001 ALJ Ruling

This e-mail provides service of Administrative Law Judge Clark's Ruling Regarding Setting Public
Participation Hearing. The full text of the ruling is made available through the link provided below on
April 8, 2012. A hard copy has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

hitp://www.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/RULINGS/163546.htm

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Shonta Bryant-Floyd at
sbf@cpuc.ca.gov , telephone # (415) 703-5242.
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